

Fw: shareables

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: "Byberg, Ann (OPO)" <ann.byberg@ontario.ca>, "Dibble, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.dibble@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 10:11:47 -0500
Attachments: FB_photos1.jpg (208.14 kB); FB_photos2.jpg (236.62 kB); FB_photos3.jpg (176.17 kB); FB_photos4.jpg (173.78 kB); FB_photos5.jpg (232.45 kB); FB_photos6.jpg (206.7 kB)

Hi, I have the same concern about these as yesterday. Shared on their own there's no attachment to the Ontario government. They don't even say hydro or electricity.

I thought this was being fixed?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Robert, Melanie (CAB) <Melanie.Robert@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 10:07 AM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Dibble, Jennifer (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Byberg, Ann (OPO)
Cc: Rutherford, Trevor (CAB); Stubbs, Jennifer (CAB); Trew, Robyn (CAB); Whytock, John (CAB); Hooper, Liz (OPO)
Subject: shareables

Hello

Here are six shareables as requested.

Sample post copy:

- 25% off your hydro bill on average for Ontario households starting this summer.
- 25% off your household hydro bill and it won't increase beyond the rate of inflation for at least 4 years.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

French is in development. We can provide this morning.

Thanks
CO Team